

NORTH PERTH, All Saints, Woodville. ANGLICAN CHURCH

At the turn of the century, the North Perth Anglican parish of All Saints, Woodville held Sunday school classes in Hahn's tower house, on the corner of Olive and View streets, and services in Gibson Hall on the corner of Daphne and Angove Streets, or in the North Perth Primary School. A wooden building transported from Canning Mills, and erected on the corner of Rose (Glebe) and View Streets in 1904, was used for church services until St Hilda's Anglican Church was constructed on the site in 1915.

[Source: Diamond Jubilee 1915 - 1975, St Hilda's Parish]

Woodville was an area formed by Angove, Farmer and Parker Streets. It was named North Perth about 1901. [Source: *A Brief history of the suburb of North Perth*, Town of Vincent Local Studies, 2005]

To view items in the Anglican Church collection MN 614 contact the State Library of Western Australia

PRIVATE ARCHIVES MANUSCRIPT NOTE (MN 614: ACC 2467A)

TRIVATE ARCHIVES MANOSCRIFT NOTE (WIT 024) NEC 240771	
SUMMARY OF CLASSES	
REGISTERS	

Acc. No.	DESCRIPTION
	REGISTERS
2467A/216	9 September 1900 – 28 February 1903
Microfilm and	Service register.
original	Included date, minister, offertory amount, notes

Copyright Restrictions

The Commonwealth Copyright Act 1968 regulates copying of unpublished material. It is the user's legal obligation to determine and satisfy copyright.

5 February 2002